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April 24, 2019

MEMORANDUM’

TO:  Mary Ellen Donner, Parks and Recreation Director

RE: Item L.5, Report of Research Options for Parks Eligible for Tourism Funding

The Board of County Commissioners, in regular session on April 23, 2019, authorized you to
provide a report of research options for feasibility of Parks being eligible for Tourism funding,
turning Parks over to cities for its control, based on the precedent set by the City of Palm Bay
and the City of Cocoa Beach.

Your continued cooperation is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SCOTT ELLIS, CLERK
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Tammy Rowe, Deputy Clerk
/ds

cc: Commissioner Tobia
Assistant County Manager Liesenfelt
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